Faculty Senators Council

(% NEW YORK UNIVERSITY Tenured/Tenure Track

194 Mercer Street, Suite 401
New York, NY 10012

P: 212 998 2230
F: 212 995 4575

t-fsc@nyu.edu

Date: February 26, 2016
Memorandum to: Carol Morrow, Senior Associate Provost/Chief of Staff to the Provost
From: Allen Mincer

Chairperson, T-Faculty Senators Council
AlY 2015-2016

Subject: T-Faculty Senators Council Review: Faculty Handbook, January 2016 Edition

At the February 25, 2016 meeting of the T-Faculty Senators Council, the Council reviewed the draft of the
Faculty Handbook, dated January 4, 2016, and supported the updates to incorporate the amended
Bylaws and the additional new sections on “The Global Network” and “Faculty Appointments in More than
One Unit.”

cc: David W. McLaughlin, Provost
Pietrina Scaraglino, Deputy General Counsel and Associate Secretary
Awam Amkpa, T-FSC Vice Chairperson and Governance Committee Co-Chair
Arvind Rajagopal, T-FSC Secretary
Mitchell Kane, T-FSC Immediate Past Secretary
Jim Uleman, T-FSC Governance Committee Co-Chair



